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Deb Scrivens - Re: getting your e-mail address right

u

From: Lacey Vogel <vogelm@nclack.k12.or.us>
To: Deb Scrivens <scrivensd@metro.dst.or.us>
Date: 5/22/02 4:21 PM

Subject: Re: getting your e-mail address right

>

I was so pleased to think that Metro still had my grant money available.
However, the project that | was working on had to terminate. The money was
to be used to purchase boots, shovels, pruning shears and other items to
help the students in cleaning up our small wetland. Clackamas County put a
stop to the project and | was asked not to pursue the project. The wetland
was covered by mounds of dirt that was stored on top of the area for more
than a year. The dirt was distributed to help build the access road that

runs parallel to I-205 just above the west side of Mount Scott. | had no
choice but to abandon this project after two years of planning. Please

place the money back into the Metro grant monies to be used by future grant
recipients. | thank you for all your time, energy, and support that Metro

gave me during the past two years. | hopefully will come up with another
green space project and will be knocking on your door step for help.

Thanks again!

Sincerely,

Lacey Vogel

Teacher

Mount Scott Elementary School
. North Clackamas School Dist.

If a child does not learn the way you teach. . .
Teach the way the child learns.
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